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MEMORANDUM

TO: Dale Bagley, Assembly President
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly

Y
THRU: Mike Navarre, Mayor "/
Craig Chapman, Director of Finance (7

Kevin Lyon, Capital Projects Director . ”7// \
FROM: Dan Mahalak, Water Resource Manager M

DATE: September 28, 2015

SUBJECT: Ordinance 2015-19-|7 , An Ordinance Accepting and Appropriating A Donation
of $5,000 From the Lowell Point Community Council to the Seward Bear Creek
Flood Service Area for Spruce Creek Sediment Management

The Seward Bear Creek Flood Service Area (Service Area) has identified the need for removal
of sediment within Spruce Creek upstream of the bridge. This proposed project would consist of
removing the mid channel bar adjacent to the rip rap revetment and side casting material to the
left bank.

The Lowell Point Community Council (LPCC) has contributed $5,000‘towa:d this project. In
addition, the Service Area has voted to match the LPCC contribution of $5,000 for this project

FINANCE DEPARTMENT
ACCOUNT / FUNDS VERIFIED

Acct. No. 258.21212.00000.43011

Amount $5.000

By: pAe Date: _9|24 l 1S
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